Kelly Johnson Phone: (616) 485-0827 | Email: KJ3641402@gmail.com LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/kellyjohnson364 GitHub: https://github.com/KellyJohnson364 Portfolio:https://kellyjohnson364.github.io/react-portfolio

SUMMARY

Results-oriented Full Stack Web Developer with three years of software experience. Holds a Full-stack Certificate through Michigan State University, and has excelled as a Junior Developer, showcasing proficiency in various technologies. Adaptive and quick learner with strong problem solving skills.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

EXPERIENCE

- React/React-native
- Postgresql

- Next
- Typescript
- Meteor

- MySQl
- MongoDB
- Strapi

- node.js
- Docker
- Tailwind CSS
- Sass

November 2022- January 2024

Junior Software Developer -Kyros Digital

- Developed, improved, refactored, and deployed mobile and web-based applications.
- Proficient in front and back end of various React frameworks
- Experienced in multiple CSS frameworks for clean, aesthetically pleasing front ends.
- Skilled in Android and iOS development for mobile apps.
- Maintained resurrected and updated apps through dependency management.
- Added features to meet evolving client expectations.
- Provided troubleshooting and client service via Zendesk.
- Established project timelines using Monday & GitHub project boards.
- Created and deployed Shopify Marketplace app.

November 2012 - March 2020

Server - Perrin Brewing Company- Comstock Park, MI

- Managed tap systems team, ensuring adherence to timeline and quality expectations
- Demonstrated troubleshooting skills while performing brewery tap-systems maintenance
- Provided written and face-to-face communications as a trainer. •
- Trained over 75 employees, including 90% of management staff •

October 2008 - November 2012

Phlebotomist/ Medical Historian- Biolife Plasma Center- Walker, MI

- Oversaw and performed repairs and maintenance on over 100 Autopheresis-C machines. •
- Collected and verified donor information and medical readings per SOP •
- Maintained 99.7% yield as a plasmapheresis technician •

Education

MSU, Web Development Certificate-

Trilogy Education Service

Full-stack web development certificate program through Michigan State University.

Completed- July 2021

Oregon State University -Studied Biomedical Engineering for two years after receiving a Biology degree.

Alma College- (B.S.) Bachelor of Science in Biology.